
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner           Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 28, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Mayor Garcia 

 
Salute to the Flag: Students from Miami Springs Elementary will lead the audience in the 

Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation of Certificate of Completion to Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner by 
Commissioner Katy Sorenson, Founder of Good Government Initiative, for the Successful 
Completion of Leaders of Excellence Program 
 
 B) Officer of the Month for February 2016 presented to Officer Brian S. Nickerson 
  
 C) Recognizing longtime resident Charles “Chuck” Delongchamp on his 93rd Birthday 
 
 D) Presentation by Fire Chief Dave Downey, Miami-Dade County Fire Rescue 
Department, Regarding the Department’s Accomplishments and Services to the City of Miami 
Springs 
 
 E) Legislative update by the City’s Lobbyists Jose Fuentes and Jose Bermudez, 
Becker & Poliakoff 
 
 F) Yard of the Month Award for April 2016 – 531 Hunting Lodge Drive – George 
Fitzpatrick and Mary Lamberts 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) March 14, 2016 – Regular Meeting  

 

Revised 03/25/2016 



6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None. 
 
7. Public Hearings: None. 
  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):  
 
 A) Recommendation by Finance that Council approve an expenditure to the Miami 
Springs FOP Lodge No. 11 in the amount of $2,000.00. for the April 2016 Stafford Golf 
Tournament as funds were approved in the FY15/16 Budget  
  
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
 B) Additional Information requested by Council at the March 14, 2016 Council meeting 
for the Prince Field Playground; specifically wood vs. wood/plastic renovation details as well as 
cost of a new playground that is similar to the current playground. Determination as to whether to 
renovate the existing park or construct a new one similar to the current playground 
 
10. New Business:    
  
 A) Notification of designation of Geiger Memorial; Acceptance of designation by City 
Council  
 
 B) Execution of a Stormwater Utility Revenue Analysis with the City’s engineers, 
Craven Thompson & Associates, and in an amount not to exceed $9,040, for the performance of 
a Stormwater fee rate study 
 
11. Other Business: None. 
  
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from www.miamisprings-

fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 

286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations 
employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City 

Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time 
period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or 
Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, 

business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/








 
 

 CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 
  

Presented to 

 
CHARLES “CHUCK” DELONGCHAMP 

 
Chuck Delongchamp first moved to Miami Springs in 1949 where he 

built his home at 325 Cardinal Street using all hand tools.  
Mr. Delongchamp continues to live in the home he built and has 

been a resident of Miami Springs for 67 years. 
 

Mr. Delongchamp was born on December 14, 1923 and recently 
celebrated his 93rd birthday.  

 
The City Council and citizens of Miami Springs honor a longtime 

resident and extend best wishes on his 93rd birthday. 
 
 Presented this 28th day of March, 2016.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

__________________________________ 
        Zavier M. Garcia 
               Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk 





























 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

George Fitzpatrick and Mary Lamberts 
 

Of 
 

531 Hunting Lodge Drive 
 

for her home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
APRIL 2016 

 
Presented this 28th day of March, 2016. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 

                     
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk  



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 14, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:05 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain 
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner  
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
Elderly Services Director Karen Rosson 
Public Works Director Tom Nash 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Vice Mayor Bain 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Girl Scouts Troop 594 lead the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation by Councilwoman Buckner reporting on the Junior Orange Bowl 
Award Gala recognizing Staff member Patti Bradley and the City for its continued support 
 
Councilwoman Buckner reported on the Junior Orange Bowl Gala event on February 
27th.  She recognized staff member Patti Bradley for all her efforts and further 
explained that the City of Miami Springs was recognized for their continuous support 
for the Junior Bowl events. 
 
 B) Legislative session update from the City’s House Representative Bryan Avila 
 
House Representative Avila provided a PowerPoint presentation to Council and the 
members of the public.  He explained several bills that he sponsored and supported 
throughout the legislative session.  He thanked everyone for their continuous 
support. 
 



 
 2 

 
 C) Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to Camille Wildenburg for providing 
voluntary recreational art classes for the seniors at the Miami Springs Senior Center 
 
Karen Rosson, Elderly Services Director, spoke on the different types of art activities 
that Ms. Wildenburg volunteered to teach the seniors at the Miami Springs Senior 
Center.  Mayor Garcia then read the Certificate of Recognition exemplifying Ms. 
Wildenburg’s artistic efforts with the seniors in the community. 
 
4. Open Forum:  
 
The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  Genevieve Steffen, no 
address provided; Aldo Legido, no address provided; Ken Wilson, 973 Hunting Lodge 
Drive; Elaine Martin, 120 Sunset Way; Arlene Hawks, 549 Payne Drive; Kathleen 
Fleischman, 810 Pinecrest Drive; Buzz Fleischman, 810 Pinecrest Drive; Hugh Carvel, 560 
Ragan Drive; Robert Sami, 340 Payne Drive; Beatrix Obermann, 449 Swallow Drive; Amy 
Shelman, 1020 Quail Drive. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) February 22, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes.  Councilman Petralanda seconded 
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes.  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None at this time. 

 
7. Public Hearings: None at this time. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
  

A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for February 2016 in the Amount of 
$12,811.50 

 
 B) Recommendation by Recreation that Council waive the competitive bid 
process and approve an expenditure to Firepower Displays Unlimited, LLC, as they have 
been providing fireworks display to the City since 1997 and they are only one of two local 
vendors which service several other municipalities in the area, in the amount of $15,000.00 
for the 4th of July Fireworks Display as funds were approved in the FY 15/16 Budget, 
pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code 
 
The City Manager read all items by title for the record. 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilwoman 
Buckner seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 
 



 
 3 

9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
There were no appointments at this time. 
 
 B) Based on the results of the two safety inspections that have been completed, 
the Recreation Department and City Administration recommends that the City Council 
select one of the three vendors that made presentations at the February 22 meeting for the 
construction of a new playground at Prince Field. Staff will then negotiate a final design and 
cost with the selected vendor and present that final design/cost to the Council at the March 
28 meeting. 
 
Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest Drive and Robert Sami, 340 Payne Drive addressed 
the Council on the item.   
 
After extensive discussion, Vice Mayor Bain made a motion to direct staff to inquire 
the hard cost on the two options, first to remodel the current playground with real 
wood and bring up to ADA standards; second to remodel the current playground 
with composite wood and bring up to ADA standards, and a timeline for the repairs 
and to include warranty information.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, which 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman 
Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) 90th Miami Springs Birthday Celebration Update 
 
JoEllen Phillips, Executive Director of Curtiss Mansion, provided an update on the 
Miami Springs 90th Birthday event, she stated that there will be a video shoot 
commemorating the 90 years of Miami Springs, she shared samples of the banners 
and flyers inviting residents to the celebration, she also shared the official logo for 
the 90th year, the next step will be budgeting and fundraising options.   
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For City Records, Documents, Copies, And 
Related Services; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 B) Resolution –  A Resolution Of The City Council of The City Of Miami Springs 
Authorizing The City To Apply For, And Accept, If Awarded, $10,000 FY2016 Urban And 
Community Forestry Grant With The State Of Florida On An Equal Or Greater Matching 



 
 4 

Amount Basis; Directing The Proper Officers And Officials Of The City To Execute The 
Grant Memorandum Of Agreement With The State Of Florida, Department Of Agriculture 
And Consumer Services, Florida Forest Service; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes; Vice Mayor Bain voting No. 
 
 C) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Approving And Accepting The Local Agency Program Agreement Between The State Of 
Florida Department Of Transportation And The City; Authorizing The Execution Of The 
Agreement By The Proper Officers And Officials Of The City; Effective Date (Westward 
Drive Project) 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the Resolution by title.  Martin Marquez, 401 Hunting 
Lodge Drive, addressed the Council on the item. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Resolution.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 D) Recommendation by staff that Council authorize the execution of the 2016 
Community Video Program Agreement (attached) with CGI Communications, Inc. for 
producing script and video content of the City of Miami Springs to promote community 
development which will be displayed on our City’s webpage 
 
This item was pulled from the agenda prior to the meeting. 
 
 E) Recommendation by Recreation that Council approve an emergency 
expenditure in an amount not to exceed $28,718.59, to AquaDry Plus Corp, the lowest 
responsible quote after obtaining four written quotes (attached), for Mold Remediation at 
the Community Center.  Funding will come from the designated fund balance as this is not 
budgeted in the FY 15/16 Budget 
 
City Manager Gorland read the recommendation by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 
 



 
 5 

 F) Recommendation that the City renew its facility agreement with Brenda 
Knight for Jazzercise, commencing April 1, 2016 for one year, for the use of the Multi-
Purpose Room at the Community Center for exercise sessions 
 
City Manager Gorland read the recommendation by title. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 G) Recommendations by Public Works for Senior Center ADA Project 
 
  1) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance 
and/or execution of a contract to Wrangler Construction, Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County 
contract # RPQ # 20140183 (attached), in an amount not to exceed $10,480.00, for new 
sidewalks around the senior center, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
  2) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an 
expenditure to Florida Power & Light, as a sole source provider, in an amount not to 
exceed $5,000.00, for a pole relocation as there is only one source and the pole belongs to 
FPL for the required service(s) and as funds were budgeted pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(c) of the City Code 
   
  3) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an 
expenditure in an amount not to exceed $3,665.00, to Island Fence of Dade, the lowest 
responsible quote after obtaining three written quotes (attached), for relocation of  the  
fencing around the senior center pursuant to Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
  4) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance 
and/or execution of a contract to Highway Striping Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County 
contract # RPQ # 20150100 (attached), in an amount not to exceed $3,967.00, for striping 
of the new parking spaces around the senior center, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of 
the City Code 
 
City Manager Gorland read the recommendations by title. 
 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to approve Recommendations #1, #2, #3, and #4.  
Councilman Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The 
vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 H) Request for approval by Martin and Kathie Marquez for placing a mobile 
trailer on their property 401 Hunting Lodge Drive to live in while demolishing and 
constructing their new home 
 
 
 



 
 6 

Martin Marquez, 401 Hunting Lodge Drive, addressed the Council on the item.   
 
After some discussion by the City Council, the item was later withdrawn from 
consideration by Mr. Marquez, the requestor. 
 
 
11.  Other Business:  
 
 A) Vote of Confidence for the City Attorney as Required by Section 8.01 (1) of 
the City Charter  

 
Vice Mayor Bain moved to give a vote of confidence to the City Attorney.  
Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 
was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 

 
 B) Vote of Confidence for the City Clerk as Required by Section 8.01 (1) of the 
City Charter; Consideration of authorization of Salary Increase 
 
Councilman Best moved to give a vote of confidence to the City Clerk and to approve 
the requested COLA increase in salary.  Councilwoman Buckner seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Bain, Councilman Best, Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes. 
 
 C) Request for direction from City Council regarding proposed Strategic Plan 
 
Martin Marquez, 401 Hunting Lodge Drive, Evelio Cabrera, 540 Hunting Lodge Drive, 
Kathleen Fleischman, 810 Pinecrest Drive, and Donna Hernandez, 769 Pinecrest 
Drive addressed the Council. 
 
Councilwoman Buckner moved to direct staff to meet with new members of Council 
to go over the strategic plan and then to later place it on the agenda as a discussion 
item or as a special meeting.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 
5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Bain, Councilman Best, 
Councilwoman Buckner, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
  

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney Seiden had nothing to report at this time. 
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland reminded Council and the public to go out and vote tomorrow. 
 

C) City Council 
 
Councilman Best wished everyone a Happy Easter and Passover. 



 
 7 

 
Councilwoman Buckner attended the Relay for Life event on Saturday and thanked the 
Public Works team for all their help with the event. 
 
Councilman Petralanda also reminded the public to go out and vote tomorrow. 
 
Vice Mayor Bain encouraged the public to go out and vote tomorrow as well.  He reminded 
the public that they are encouraged to bring forward items to Council for items to be placed 
on the agenda.  He also encouraged the City Council to allow members of the public to 
discuss their concerns and comment on what they choose to without rebuttal.  
 
Mayor Garcia addressed Vice Mayor Bain’s comments.  He stated that he will not stand 
back and have false statements be made during public comments.  He wants to make sure 
that the correct information is provided to the public and will continue to correct those that 
continue to state false information.  He stated that the Council and staff need to continue to 
encourage our webcasts so that the public is informed of the facts.  He thanked Elaine 
Martin for all her efforts on the Relay for Life event and making him the honorary chair for 
the event.  The Mayor recognized Councilman Bob Best since he was unable to attend the 
Little League opening ceremony after seventeen years of attendance.  The Mayor 
encouraged the public to go out and vote tomorrow. 
 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 10:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 28th day of March, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 







    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Juan Molina  04-30-2018 01-29-2015 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Bob Calvert  04-30-2018 01-28-2013 11-09-2015 
Bain Vice Mayor   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Bill Tallman  04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017 12-14-1998 11-09-2015 
Mayor Garcia   Alejandro J. Gonzalez 10-31-2017 12-03-2015 12-03-2015  
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Joe Valencia*  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Fredy Albiza*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Ana Paula Ibarra * 10-31-2016  10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira*  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Best   Marlene B. Jiménez 09-30-2018  03-02-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 11-09-2015  
Councilman Bain   Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner Jacqueline Martinez Regueira 09-30-2018  06-09-2003 11-09-2015   
Councilman Petralanda  Robert (Bob) Williams 09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  04-30-2018   
Councilman Best   Maria (Nuñez) Garrett 04-30-2017 05-08-2009 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017 05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  12-31-2016  
Councilman Best   Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016 12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Vice Mayor Bain   Grace Bain  12-31-2016 01-13-2014 01-13-2014 
Councilwoman Buckner  Richard Barnes  12-31-2016 05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Thomas W. Cannon 12-31-2016   
 
 



 
Ecology Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Wendy Anderson Booher*04-30-2018 01-12-2009 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Trina Aguila  04-30-2018 10-28-2013 11-09-2015   
Vice Mayor Bain   Carl Malek*  04-30-2017 11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Marielys Acosta  04-30-2016 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2017 02-17-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Constantino Hernandez 05-31-2017 04-27-2015 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Mara Zapata* 05-31-2017 06-13-2011 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner  Ilia Molina   05-31-2017 02-05-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Petralanda   Steve Owens  05-31-2017 05-13-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez* 07-31-2017 04-12-2010 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Mark Safreed  07-30-2017 08-08-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   George Heider  07-31-2017 08-13-2001 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ken Amendola*  07-31-2017 10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Art Rabade  07-31-2017 03-11-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton  01-31-2016 11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Best   Charles M. Hill  02-28-2018 03-08-2004 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Yvonne Shonberger 02-28-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dr. James Watson 02-28-2018 06-09-2014 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Jo Ellen Phillips  01-31-2016 2-14-2013 08-26-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2018 02-13-1989 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-27-2006 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Lynne V. Brooks* 04-30-2018 08-08-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Irene Priess  04-30-2017 08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Lee Fisher  04-30-2017 03-23-2015 03-23-2015   
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Best   Mark A. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Stephanie Kondy 04-30-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner   Miguel Becerra  04-30-2017 09-09-2015 09-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
 * Architectural Review Board 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
   
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 















City of Miami Springs 
Office of the City Clerk 

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
Elora R. Sakal, CMC, Deputy City Clerk 

Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 

 

201 Westward Drive - Miami Springs, Florida 33166 
Tel: (305) 805-5006  Fax: (305) 805-5028 

www.miamisprings-fl.gov 

 

          

MEMO 
 

To:        The Honorable Mayor Garcia and members of the City Council 
 
Thru:   Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk  
 
From:  Juan D. Garcia, Administrative Assistant I 
  
Subject:  Historic Preservation Board Recommendation 
 
Date: March 22, 2016 

 
 

Based on the Boards actions taken at their meeting of March 16, 2016, the Historic Preservation 
Board would like to bring the following recommendations to the attention of the City Council: 
 

a) Resolution No. HP 2016-01 – A Resolution of the Miami Springs Historic Preservation Board 
Accepting and Approving the Designation Report for the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation 
Force Monument; Designating the Subject Property As A Local Historic Site Under the “Special 
Category of Designation”; Specifying Authorization For Designation. Providing An Effective Date 
 
Vice Chair Phillips moved to adopt the resolution to Historically Designate the Roy S. Geiger/ 
First Marine Aviation Force Monument. Board member Hill seconded the motion, which 
carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 

 
Attached:  Historic Preservation Board Minutes – March 16, 2016 
      Resolution No. HP 2016-01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


   

Historic Preservation Board  Wednesday, March 16, 2016 1 

 
   

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
The Miami Springs Historic Preservation Board met at 7:00 p.m., on Wednesday, 
March 16, 2016 in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:03 p.m. 
 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
The following were present: Chair Sydney Garton 
     Vice Chair Jo Ellen Phillips     
     Charles M. Hill 
     James Watson     

Yvonne Shonberger *arrived at 7:05 p.m. 
     
 
Also Present:    Board Secretary, Juan D. Garcia 
     Councilwoman Rosy Buckner    
  
  
2)  Approval of Minutes:  January 20, 2016 Regular Meeting  

 
Minutes of the January 20, 2016 meeting were approved as written. 
 
Vice Chair Phillips moved to approve the minutes as written. Board member 
Watson seconded the motion, which carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
*Board member Shonberger arrived at this time. 

 
 

3) Old Business: 
 

a) Resolution No. HP 2016-01 – A Resolution of the Miami Springs 
Historic Preservation Board Accepting and Approving the 
Designation Report for the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation 
Force Monument; Designating the Subject Property As A Local 
Historic Site Under the “Special Category of Designation”; 
Specifying Authorization For Designation. Providing An Effective 
Date 

 
 



   

Historic Preservation Board  Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2 

Chair Garton read the resolution by title. 
 
 
Vice Chair Phillips moved to adopt the resolution to Historically Designate the 
Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument. Board member Hill 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
 

b) Designation of the Michael House – 27 Hunting Lodge Drive.  
 
Discussion ensued as to what is missing for the designation of the Michael House to be 
completed.  
 
Board member Watson requested that the Board put this item on hold until the next 
meeting to allow the Board to review the Miami-Dade County Mayor’s Commission 
guidelines. 
 
Board member Watson made a motion to table this item until the next meeting. 
Vice Chair Phillips seconded the motion, which carried unanimously on voice 
vote. This item was tabled for the next meeting. 
 

c) Review and discuss the 2nd letter in the Designation Process  
 
Board Secretary Garcia provided the Board with the three (3) letters (attached) that 
have been approved by Council to use for the Historical Designation process. He 
explained the purpose of each letter and when each is sent to the property owners. 
 
Vice Chair Phillips would like to add contact information to all three letters in case the 
property owner has any questions.  
 
Vice Chair Phillips moved to add “If you have any questions or concerns please 
contact the City Clerk’s Office.” to all three letters that are sent to property 
owners in the Historical Designations process. Board members Shonberger 
seconded the motion, which carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
 
4) New Business: 
 

a) Discussion on Historically Designating Curtiss Parkway and 
the “Circle”. 

 
Chair Garton asked members of the audience if they would like to speak. 
 
Katie Marquez, of 401 Hunting Lodge Drive, read a letter supporting the Historical 
Designation of Curtiss Parkway and the Circle. The letter included historical facts of why 
and when Curtiss Parkway and the Circle were created. In addition to supporting the 
designation of Curtiss Parkway and the Circle, Mrs. Marquez would like for the Board to 
consider designating Hunting Lodge Drive as well. 
 
Chair Garton ask Mrs. Marquez if it was possible to have a copy of the letter that was 
read as it contained important historical facts that can be helpful to the Board. 
 



   

Historic Preservation Board  Wednesday, March 16, 2016 3 

Amy Shelman, of 1020 Quail Avenue, addressed the Board and supported the historical 
designation of Curtiss Parkway and the Circle. Mrs. Shelman added that she could have 
lived anywhere in Miami-Dade County but chose Miami Springs because of its historical 
nature, and would like to help preserve it.  
 
Donna Hernandez, of 769 Pincrest Drive, addressed the board and spoke in favor of 
historically designating Curtiss Parkway and the Circle. 
 
Board member Shonberger thanked all the residents for attending the meeting. She 
continued by saying that after speaking with an engineer at Florida Department of 
Transportation in regards to the Florida Scenic Highway Program, the designation 
process normally takes about two years to complete. Board member Shonberger added 
that even if the road is designated as a Scenic Highway that it does would not prevent 
any construction on the roads. Board member Shonberger did some research and 
found FDOT’s Five Year Transportation Improvement Plan and could not find any proof 
that Curtiss Parkway is being threatened. 
 
Board member Watson passed out a folder to the Board with information of program 
criteria from the Florida Scenic Highway Program website and a complete listing of all 
the designated roads in the State of Florida (attached). He commented that all this 
information is very helpful in considering the designation of Curtis Parkway and the 
Circle, but it also is very clear that by historically designating the road it does not 
prevent construction from taking place.  
 
The Board discussed the possibility of historically designating Curtiss Parkway and the 
Circle. 
 
Vice Chair Phillips motioned to being the process of Historically Designating 
Curtiss Parkway and the Circle, with the addition of looking into the feasibility of 
designating Hunting Lodge Drive as well. Board member Shonberger seconded 
the motion, which passed 5-0 on voice vote. 
 

b) Curtiss Mansion Report 
 
Vice Chair Phillips reported to the Board that the Curtis Mansion is preparing to host the 
Smithsonian “Water and Waterways” exhibit beginning on September 3rd through 
October 22nd. The Mansion will be the host for one of the six sites selected for the 
Smithsonian exhibit, and the only one taking place in South Florida. The opening of the 
exhibit will take place during the weekend of the City’s 90th Birthday Celebration. The 
event will also include a craft beer night at the mansion. 
 

c) Reports from Board Members 
i. Update from the Miami-Dade County Mayor’s Commission 

guidelines for Historical Preservation 
 

Vice Chair Phillips reported information that was discussed at the most recent Miami-
Dade County Mayor’s Commission. She mentioned that she has sent a copy of the 
ordinance that is being put together by the Mayor’s Commission to Board Secretary 
Garcia for him to share with the Board. Vice Chair Phillips would like the Board to 
review the documents and offer any comments they may have. She will provide an 
update for the Board at their next meeting. 



   

Historic Preservation Board  Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4 

 
d) Information/ Reports from Board Liaison from City Council. 

 
The Board Liaison was not present. 
 
 
5) Preparation of the Agenda for the Next Board Meeting:  
 
The following items are to be placed on the agenda for the next meeting of May 18, 2016.  
 

 Designation of the Michael House – 27 Hunting Lodge Drive 
 Update from the Miami-Dade County Mayor’s Commission guidelines for Historic 

Preservation. 
 Begin the process of Historically Designating Curtis Parkway and the “Circle.” 

 
 
6) Adjourn 
 
There was no further business to discuss and the meeting adjourned at 8:12 p.m. 
  
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
                                                                                                      
Juan D. Garcia                                                                       
Board Secretary                                                                          
 
 
 
Adopted by the Board on                                                         
this 18  day of May , 2016.                                                  
 
 
                                                                                   
Sydney R. Garton, Chair 
 
 
Words -stricken through- have been deleted.  Underscored words represent changes. 
All other words remain unchanged. 
 
************************************************************************************************************************ 
The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen Advisory 
Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, which may only be 
established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of the City Council.  
***********************************************************************************************************************  
 



 
 1  Resolution No. HP 2016-01 

 RESOLUTION NO. HP 2016-01 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MIAMI SPRINGS HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION BOARD ACCEPTING AND 
APPROVING THE DESIGNATION REPORT FOR THE 
ROY S. GEIGER/ FIRST MARINE AVIATION FORCE 
MONUMENT; DESIGNATING THE SUBJECT 
PROPERTY AS A LOCAL HISTORIC SITE UNDER 
THE “SPECIAL CATEGORY OF DESIGNATION”; 
SPECIFYING AUTHORIZATION FOR DESIGNATION; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 

 
 

WHEREAS, at the meeting of April 30, 2014 the City of Miami Springs 
Historic Preservation Board first considered a designation report regarding the historical 
significance of the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument at the South side 
of Deer Run centered on the median of Curtiss Parkway public right-of-way in Miami 
Springs, Florida, as set forth in the site plan attached hereto as EXHIBIT “A”; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument is 
being designated under the “Special Category of Historic Designation”, as set forth in Code 
of Ordinance §153.20(C), which eliminates the objectionable restrictions and limitations 
that accompany property designation; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the impact of designation will be to recognize and honor the Roy 
S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument as a historic site based on the historical, 
archeological, and contextual significance of the site; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the subject property of designation is located within the 
boundaries and jurisdiction of the City of Miami Springs, Florida; and, 
 

WHEREAS, following appropriate review of the designation documentation at 
a properly noticed and conducted Public Hearing, the City of Miami Springs Historic 
Preservation Board has determined that the designation of the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine 
Aviation Force Monument is both proper and appropriate: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 2  Resolution No. HP 2016-01 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MIAMI SPRINGS 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD: 
 

Section 1: That the designation report submitted on April 15, 2015 for the Roy S. 
Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument is hereby accepted and approved as 
submitted, following a Public Hearing on “Special Designation” which was held on 
Wednesday, January 20, 2016. 
 

Section 2: That the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine Aviation Force Monument located 
on the South side of Deer Run centered on median of Curtiss Parkway public right-of-way 
in Miami Springs, Florida, which is depicted and located on Exhibit “A” attached hereto, is 
hereby designated as a local historic site under the City’s “Special Designation Category”. 
 

Section 3: That the aforesaid designation of the Roy S. Geiger/ First Marine 
Aviation Force Monument is authorized by the provisions contained in the City of Miami 
Springs Code of Ordinance §153.20(C). 
 

Section 4: That this resolution and designation contained herein shall take effect 
immediately upon adoption. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This space was intentionally left blank. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 3  Resolution No. HP 2016-01 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Historic Preservation Board of the City of Miami 
Springs, Florida, this 16th day of March, 2016, on a motion by Vice Chair Phillips, seconded 
by Board member Hill, and on roll call the following votes ensued:  
 
 
 

Vice Chairman Phillips  “aye”  
Dr. James Watson    “aye”  
Yvonne Shonberger   “aye”  
Charles Hill    “aye”  
Chair Sydney Garton  “aye”   

 
 
 
 

                                             
        Sydney Garton, 

Historic Preservation Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
                                   
Juan D. Garcia 
Board Secretary 












	3B Officer of the Month - Off. Brian Nickerson
	3C Recognizing Delongchamp 93rd Birthday
	3D Fire Report from Chief Downey 
	3F Yard of the Month - April 2016
	5A Minutes - March 14, 2016 RM.pdf
	8A Approving expenditure to Miami Springs FOP for Stafford Golf Tournament
	9A Advisory Board Appointments
	9B Prince Field Playground (Tot Lot)
	10A Geiger Memorial Acceptance
	10B Stormwater Utility Study

